Cordial Factory, former



abbotsford lithgow street abbotsford lithgow street 35-47

Location

35-47 Lithgow Street, ABBOTSFORD VIC 3067 - Property No 107995

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO339

Heritage Listing

Yarra City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 1, 2014

Precinct statement of significance

Component streets include:

Albert Street,

Lithgow Street,

William Street.

Statement of Significance

What is significant?

The land now occupied by the William Street Heritage Overlay Area was alienated from the Crown in 1839 and remained in a semi-rural state until the 1850s.

Surveyor, Hoddle's large Crown Portions on the Collingwood Flat were subdivided in the 1850s. Hodgkinson's map of East Collingwood (1858) shows development of a mixed residential and industrial nature but much of the land south of Vere Street was vacant, due mainly to its susceptibility to flooding.

During the decades leading up to the 1890s Depression, the Abbotsford Flat became an area of intensive speculative development and gave rise to rows of timber, brick and occasionally bluestone cottages. Gipps and Nicholson Streets attracted larger and more prestigious development, which is still evident today.

Of the non-residential buildings, Abbotsford Primary, School (No. 1886) was originally known as Collingwood (Lithgow Street) School, a two-storey bichrome brick building built in 1877 and extended in 1926. Adjoining the north-west of the Heritage Overlay Area, the three-storey brick Denton's Hat Factory complex (HO40) was built in the period from 1887-8 to c1910 at the corner of Nicholson and Mollison Streets. The bluestone former St David's Presbyterian Church was built at the south end of William Street from 1882. Early MMBW plans show the significant Cordial Factory in Lithgow St, a two storey nineteenth century brick industrial complex (143).

The MMBW maps of 1895 show the area to be almost completely built over, predominantly with small working class cottages. The densest development is indicated in William Street, where most of the cottages are attached or semi-detached. The MMBW *Detail Plan 1310* of 1900 shows typical infrastructure of the Victorian-era, such as asphalted footpaths and grounds, and pitched crossings, plus street trees in Nicholson and Mollison Streets.

Main development era

The main development period evident in the William Street Heritage Overlay Area is that of the Victorian era with a substantial contribution from the Edwardian-period. There is also a contribution from some well preserved interwar buildings and individually significant places of all eras.

Contributory elements

The Heritage Overlay Area contributory elements include (but not exclusively) mainly detached and attached Victorian-era and Edwardian-era houses having typically:

- . Pitched gabled or hipped roofs, with some parapets,
- . One storey wall heights but with some two storey,
- . Weatherboard, face brick (red, dichrome and polychrome), or stucco walls;
- . Corrugated iron roof cladding, with some slate roofing;
- . Chimneys of either stucco finish (with moulded caps) or of face red brickwork with corbelled capping courses;
- . Post-supported verandah elements facing the street, set out on two levels as required with cast-iron detailing;
- . Less than 40% of the street wall face comprised with openings such as windows and doors; and
- . Front gardens, originally bordered by typically timber picket front fences of around 1m height.

Contributory elements also include:

- . Well preserved buildings including one storey houses from the interwar period;
- . Regular rectilinear subdivision, with rear and side service lanes typical of the Victorian-era;

- . Street trees in Mollison St
- . Public infrastructure, expressive of the Victorian and Edwardian-eras such as bluestone pitched road paving, crossings, stone kerbs, and channels, and asphalt paved footpaths.

How is it significant?

HO339 William Street Heritage Overlay Area, Abbotsford is **aesthetically and historically** significant to the City of Yarra (National Estate Register [NER]Criteria E1, A4)

Why is it significant?

The William Street Heritage Overlay Area is significant

- . As an important group of substantially intact, modest masonry and timber workers' housing dating predominantly from the late nineteenth and early twentieth century, including a number of early significant bluestone dwellings;
- . For contributory industrial buildings in Lithgow and William Streets;
- . For early street, lane and allotment layouts, together with mature street trees, original bluestone infrastructure (such as kerbs and guttering), providing an appropriate setting for this collection of buildings; and
- . For the enhancement to the historic character of the area provided by individually significant landmark buildings, such as St David's church, the highly significant Denton's Hat Mill adjoining in Nicholson Street, and the Abbotsford Primary School in Lithgow Street.

References

143 MMBW Detail Plan1310

Yarra - City of Collingwood Conservation Study, Andrew Ward & Sciates, 1989;
Heritage
Yarra - City of Collingwood Conservation Study, Andrew Ward & Sciates, 1995;
Study/Consultant
Yarra - City of Yarra Heritage Review, Allom Lovell & Sciates, 1998; Yarra - City

of Yarra Review of Heritage Overlay Areas, Graeme Butler & Durger, Associates, 2007;

Construction dates 1870.

Hermes Number 90836

Property Number

Physical Description 2

This two storey nineteenth century brick industrial complex is relatively large in scale in comparison to the modest residences found in this area. The building is constructed in brickwork (now painted) with a painted bluestone plinth and reveals to vehicular openings at street level, and a steeply pitched slate rood The building has no street setback, and the fabade is articulated with three rendered brick projecting gable ends at first floor level, which are corbelled out over ground floor vehicular access doors (Wight 2001-2); the MMBW Detail Plan shows large complex; old core, added wings; bricks painted.

Integrity

Fair

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

iirie <u>mup://piammigso</u>	chemes.dpcd.vic.gov	v.au/		